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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/9/2010 6:27:00 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

You should go in. We are close behind apprently. 
······Original Message······ 
From: Hrc 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Jan 9, 2010 1 :23 PM 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

We think we're here. Should we go in or wait for you? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 0913:21:01 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 

Ok, we are 15 minutes away. 
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Yes, he's prepared to talk to you on drive from astor court to winvian. So he's flexible . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 0913:17:59 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there. 
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Can I talk to John Gill later when we're back in the car? We'll be at venue at 2, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H; Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 12: 12:28 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there, 

We are following gps but this is directions we printed from holly hill to astor court: 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin; Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 12:06:43 2010 
Subject: Re: We are basically there, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 09 11 :59:37 2010 
Subject: 

······Original Message Truncated······ 
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